

## CV - BURAK BARI

### PERSONAL DATA

---

Name: Burak Bari  
E-Mail: burak.bari@adesso.com.tr  
Degree: MSc in Information Systems  
Languages: German (excellent)  
English (excellent)  
Turkish (mother tongue)



### SUMMARY

---

Since March 2013 Mr. Bari is working as Managing Director adesso Turkey for establishing new business markets for adesso Group.

From 2012 to March 2013 Mr. Bari was working for Capgemini – a global leading IT consultancy company with 130.000 employees worldwide – as Senior Project Manager for managing big sized IT projects with outsourcing setup; especially for the clients in finance sector. His personal strength is in delivering complex projects with shoring strategy and performing project recoveries. He was also part of a senior project managers group experienced in project recoveries and doing project audits worldwide for Capgemini projects; called as "Flying Squads".

From 2007 to 2011 Mr. Bari was working for Logica - a multinational consultancy company with more than 39.000 employees worldwide – and managing IT projects for our customers. Two of his projects are published as official success stories of Logica Group with official approval of the clients.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

---

03/2013 – now adesso AG / adesso Turkey Ltd. – [www.adesso.com.tr](http://www.adesso.com.tr)

Managing Director of adesso Turkey

Adesso is a German based global consulting company and technology provider with more than 2.000 employees worldwide. As adesso Turkey we are consulting our national and international clients primarily in software development, software testing, requirement engineering and project management with a team of 50+ employees.

01/2012 – 03/2013 Capgemini Germany Holding GmbH – [www.capgemini.com](http://www.capgemini.com)

Senior Project Manager, PMP®

Capgemini is a global leader in consulting, technology, outsourcing, and local professional services, employing 130.000 people worldwide.

In this role I am responsible to manage big sized IT projects with shoring setup in finance sector as well as for customer acquisitions. In this cluster I am managing IT projects typically with budgets above 5 MEUR.

I am also part of a global auditor's group who are very experienced in project recoveries and performing audits worldwide for Capgemini projects.

09/2007 – 12/2011 Logica Deutschland GmbH Co & KG – [www.logica.com](http://www.logica.com)

Project Manager, PMP®

Logica is a business and technology service company, employing 39,000 people across 36 countries. Logica delivers business consulting, systems integration and outsourcing across all industries and business functions.

In this role I was working for customers to lead IT projects. My consultancy topics were Project Mgmt, Crisis Mgmt and Project Recoveries. Additionally I was working on acquisitions of new projects by working on proposals, introducing the solution to customers, setting up appropriate teams and working on project plans.

07/2001 – 09/2007 Parseira IT

Founder, Shareholder

I founded the startup company Parseira which was providing custom software solutions. The company grew up to 15 employees with the correct project portfolio and acquisition strategies. My responsibilities were to acquire new projects and to manage customer relations with existing clients. Additionally I have worked in a variety of projects as project manager and was responsible for profit/loss of these projects.

## **SUMMARY RECENT PROJECTS**

---

### **NSP AM – International Finance Company**

The client is a global key player for transaction solutions providing several payment systems like paying with credit cards, cash cards, pre-paid card solutions for telecommunication sector, patrol cards etc.

The project's objective is to provide application management services for back office systems of the client as well as further development of these systems. These systems are primarily used to manage master data, to generate reports and to control money transfer between the acquirers and banks. The project consists of 24 applications which are all Microsoft based solutions. The applications are maintained as well as further developed according to the needs of the client.

My assignment started in Jan 2012 as senior project manager to stabilize the project status and ensure client satisfaction. The first corrective actions were restructuring the project organization, re-planning all the ongoing projects and defining a solid delivery methodology based on Capgemini global delivery methods but fine tuned to the project environment.

Total team size is 30+ FTEs with an offshore delivery capacity in India and total budget is 4+ MEUR based on a fixed price contract.

**Role in the project:** Project Recovery Manager

**Functions in the project:**

- Stakeholder Mgmt
- Project recovery in terms of restructuring organization and processes as well as re-planning all projects.

- Set up effective communication mgmt plan.
- Project Planning for Custom Software Development Projects incl. Requirements Mgmt, Estimations, Capacity Planning, Budget Planning and Baselines
- Project controlling and making the project more measurable by using KPIs
- Monitor and control SLAs
- Issue/Risk Mgmt
- Stakeholder Mgmt

**Project Period:** 01/2012 – 03/2013

### **Loan Origination System – International Bank**

The client is a global key player in banking. The project started with the acquisition of a local finance company in Netherlands by the client.

The project's objective is to implement a set of changes to an existing solution which will be rolled out to Netherlands as part of a program consisting of 76 different IT systems. Project started in October 2010 and the Go-Live release was planned to be delivered in March 2012.

My assignment started on June 2011 as project manager responsible for project recovery. In order to reach the objective several corrective actions were performed as setting up a new project organization, clarifying roles and responsibilities, stabilizing requirements, setting up a PMO office with 4 PMPs, setting up correct delivery strategy and injecting PMI methodology to delivery strategy.

Total project budget is app. 12 MEUR. Project team consists of 85+ FTEs including a near shore delivery team in Prague.

**Role in the project:** Project Manager, PMO Manager

- Functions in the project:**
- Stakeholder Mgmt
  - Project recovery in terms of restructuring planning, communication and processes.
  - Project Detailed Planning incl. Estimations, Capacity Planning, Budget Planning and Baselines
  - Setting up project processes based on PMI and CorteX (global process library of Logica)
  - Setting up a PMO organization to control and monitor project activities closely by collecting data and analyzing trends
  - Risk management

**Project Period:** 05/2011 - 12/2011

### **zAc - Migration Host to AIX – International Finance Company**

The project was the decommissioning operation of the German Mainframe of the client to Unix platform. The business case of the project was to reduce IT infrastructure cost;

a technical project with a straight-line functional scope. All functions covered by the existing Mainframe applications were completely re-integrated to the new system.

In order to reach the target three Go-Live actions were performed during the project's lifecycle. Since the project originated from the merger of two companies, within the transformation all IT systems were being moved from Germany to France. The project consisted of international teams - project language: English - with the following organization; test, development and business teams as well as line management in Hamburg, production team and top management in Paris. The project had a total budget over 9+ MEUR.

The project was initiated in 2008 by the client. My assignment started just before the first Go-Live, end of February, as crisis manager and project manager.

**Role in the project:** Project Recovery Manager

**Functions in the project:**

- Management of all project activities as PM
- Project recovery in terms of restructuring planning, communication and processes.
- Setting up a target oriented reporting and controlling
- Rolling out PMO methodologies using PMI processes
- Risk management
- Reporting to internal management of the client incl. Group CIO
- Coordination with the business management
- Coordination with line management
- Stakeholder Management
- Handover to line management after the Go-Live
- Review of the regular business processes of line management and optimization of these processes with best studies out of the project lifecycle

**Project Period:** 2/2010 - 3/2011

### **IT Risk Management – IT Subsidiary of an International Logistics Company**

As the scope of the project, several IT applications of the customer were analyzed, the existing risks were identified and contingency plans were developed. In order to analyze the risks, several workshops with technical and business responsible for the applications were organized, weak spots detected and the risks identified.

**Role in the project:** Project Manager, Team Lead

**Functions in the project:**

- Leading a team of four persons according to objectives given by program management for creating risk analysis
- Reporting to program management
- Project management and controlling according to the targets defined by program management and security manager
- Organizing/performing workshops/interviews with

- application managers
- Moderation techniques
- Documentation of results
- IT Risk Management

**Project Period:** 10/2009 - 12/2009

**Strategic Internet Projects - IT Subsidiary of an International Logistics Company**

Main goal of the project was to collect new requirements of the client and to perform software implementation according to these requirements within a specified framework. The project consisted of a design team responsible for the preparation of functional and technical concepts, a build team in Frankfurt responsible for the implementation of the software and an offshore implementation team in Manila, Philippines. Totally the project team consisted of over 35 people.

**Role in the project:** Offshore Coordinator

- Functions in the project:**
- Requirements engineering
  - Review of the documented requirements with business and project management.
  - Organizing/performing workshops with the client to analyze business needs
  - Conception and design of analyzed functionalities
  - Coordination with the offshore team during the build phases according to the requirements
  - Quality assurance of project results (code, documents etc.)

**Project Period:** 7/2008 - 10/2009

**Energy Consumption Certification**

The project's objective was to design and implement a web-based application to calculate energy consumption rating of residential buildings and for creation of electronic certificates.

The owners of residential buildings were using this application to acquire the data needed for an energy certificate. The application supported the user with masks, help texts and calculation tools. According to these inputs, the application calculated the energy consumption of buildings and generated a PDF document as an energy consumption certificate.

**Role in the project:** Technical Project Manager

- Functions in the project:** Release 1:
- Preparing project plan for the build phase
  - Management of the coordination with the design agency of the client
  - Leading the build team
  - Organizing / performing workshops with the client to analyze business needs

- Reporting to the project manager
- Risk management
- Quality management
- Change management
- Requirement analysis
- Preparing of technical designs

Release 2:

- Preparation of the offer and the functional specification
- Analysis of initial risks
- Preparation of the initial project plan

**Project Period:** 11/2007 - 1/2008

### **PROJECTS 2001 – 2007 with Project Mgmt Role**

---

- Kale Intranet Portal  
Mining Industry, Function: Project Manager  
For the leading company in the Turkish mining industry, a portal has been developed to collect and publish the geological data of the mines and laboratory measurements.
- B2B / B2C Portal  
Automotive Industry, Function: Project Manager  
For a leading motorcycle manufacturer in Turkey, a B2B/B2C portal has been designed and implemented through which the retailer's and customer's order and pay for the motorcycles and corresponding spare parts.
- Electronic Catalog Management System  
Function: Project Manager  
Electronic catalogue management system is for companies with a huge number of products to share their product data with customers.
- Mobile Solutions with J2ME, Telecommunication Company, Function: Project Manager  
Development of JAVA applets for Telenity Corp. to compose ringtones, draw logos and send them to mobile phones.

### **CERTIFICATES**

---

- PMI Project Management Professional - PMP®
- Logica Certified Project Manager – LCPM

### **TRAININGS**

---

- Rapidstart - Capgemini
- Retail Banking - Integrata
- Successful Negotiation - Integrata
- Winning Complex Sales – Infoteam
- Exciting Presentation Methods - Logica
- Primary Consulting Basics - Logica

## **KNOW-HOW & EXTERTISE**

---

- PM Methodology: Agile Project Management, PMI und GPM Standards, V-Model, Offshore Delivery Models
- Test Management: HP Quality Center
- Technologies: JEE, XML, XSL, HTML
- Databases: Oracle, IBM DB2, MS SQL Server, MySql
- Application Servers: BEA Weblogic, Apache Tomcat
- Operation Systems: Linux, Windows Family
- General: Microsoft Office, Microsoft Project, Microsoft Project Server, Visio, UML

## **EDUCATION**

---

- |             |  |
|-------------|--|
| 2001 – 2004 | MSc in Computer Engineering in Istanbul Technical University<br>GPA: 3.57/4<br><u>Master Thesis:</u> An XML Based Electronic Catalog Management System, MSc Thesis, under the supervision of Prof. Dr. Bülent Örencik. – June 2004 |
| 1997 – 2001 | BSc in Control and Computer in Istanbul Technical University<br><u>Thesis:</u> Developing IT Solutions for Real Estate Market, BSc Thesis, under the supervision of Prof. Dr. Bülent Örencik. – June 2001,                         |
| 1989 – 1997 | Sankt Georgs-Kolleg, Istanbul, Türkei  |

## **PUBLICATIONS**

---

Bari B.N., M.Önder, B.Örencik, 2004, "An XML Based Electronic Catalog Management System in JAVA", Proc. of the 3rd Asia Pacific Int'l. Symp. on Information Technology (3rd APIS), Istanbul, 466-473